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5 October 1990

Mr. William L. LeMay, Director
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: Case No. 9854 (De Novo Applications of Stevens
Operating Corporation for Pool Creation Diablo-
Fusselman Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico)

Dear Mr. LeMay:

On behalf of our client, Yates Petroleum Corporation, we request
that the application of Yates for a de novo hearing on the subject
case be dismissed. Thank you for your consideration.

Yours very truly,
ﬂ’-ﬁ)-g“/mA ,
A. J. Losee
/scp

cc: Mr. William F. Carr
Mr. Randy G. Patterson
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18 May 1990

i S

Mr. William L. LeMay, Director
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: Case No. 9854 (De Novo Applications of Stevens
Operating Corporation for Pool Creation Diablo-
Fusselman Poocl, Chaves County, New Mexico)

Dear Mr. LeMay:

The subject case was reopened pursuant to Division Order R-9131 and
heard by Examiner Stogner on May 16. At that hearing, counsel for
both Stevens Operating Corporation and Yates Petroleum Corporation
agreed upon certain modifications to the temporary rules and
extension of the same for four months.

Accordingly, we hereby request that the subject de novo hearing set
for May 24 be continued. We will appreciate your consideration and
a telephone confirmation of your action on this request.

P »”’ ) Yours very tr ’

A. J. Lbsee ?

AJL:scp

cc: Mr. William F. Carr
Mr. Peyton Yates
Mr. Dave Boneau
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21 August 1990

Mr. William L. LeMay, Director
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: Case No. 9854 (De Novo Applications of Stevens
Operating Corporation for Pool Creation Diablo-
Fusselman Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico)

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Oon behalf of our client, Yates Petroleum Corporation, this will
confirm our telephone request that the above case set for hearing
on August 23 be vacated and the case continued indefinitely. Thank
you for your consideration.

Yours very truly,
C:P-E;f55f£42€//
A. J. Lcsee /4k79
/scp
cc: Mr. William F. Carr

Mr. Peyton Yates
Mr. Dave Boneau



